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————— Original Message -----

From:Wang Weichen E4=(PD,SGM) <Weichen1 Wang@saic-gm.com>
To: 58] <make@cct.cn>

cc

Sent: 2017-10-24 16:49

Subject: RE: LB Fe 2 fHr—XTSIt AT SN A HEIA

RN
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F4:)%  Ivan Wang

Buyer, SAIC-GM Purchasing Dept. (GP)

Tel: (+86 21) 2891 7275

Mobile: 13636615786

Mailbox: Weichenl Wang@saic—gm. com

Address: VAR &M, VL1500, 201206
FATEE 2B-08-04
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From: 5 1] [mailto:make@cct.cn]

Sent: 20174107 24H 10:26

To: Wang Weichen F 4 (PD,SGM)

Ce: REMIRL; XITTGR

Subject: Flitii 50 4 H— AAXTS b 5 R AT 22 A5 R 5 i A

Dear Wang
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http://www.cct.cn/mice/
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Email Disclaimer

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally
privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this
email by anyone else is unauthorised.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying,
distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance
on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

Any opinions or advice contained in this email are subject to the
terms and conditions expressed in the governing SGM client
engagement letter and should not be relied upon unless they are

confirmed in writing on SGM's letterhead.
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